

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

KENTUCKY GENERAL ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT FORM
2020 REGULAR SESSION
Unofficial Document

Amend printed copy of **SB 2/HCS 1**

On page 64, after line 19, add the following:

"➔Section 38 . KRS 117.077 is amended to read as follows:

In case of a medical emergency within seven (7)~~fourteen (14)~~ days or less of an election, a registered voter and the registered voter's spouse, children, parents, grandparents, brothers, sisters, nieces, and nephews may apply for and vote a mail-in~~an~~ absentee ballot. The application shall state that the emergency condition occurred within the seven (7)~~fourteen (14)~~ day period. The application shall be notarized. The application form may be requested by and delivered by the voter or the spouse, parents,~~or~~ children, grandparents, brothers, sisters, nieces, or nephews of the voter. If the voter has no spouse, parents,~~or~~ children, grandparents, brothers, sisters, nieces, or nephews, the application form may be requested by and delivered by the ~~brother, sister, niece, nephew, or~~ designee of the voter. The application form shall be restricted to the use of the voter. Upon receipt of the application and verification, the county clerk shall issue an absentee ballot."

Amendment No. _____

Rep. Rep. Buddy Wheatley

Committee Amendment _____

Signed: _____

Floor Amendment _____

LRC Drafter: _____

Adopted: _____

Date: _____

Rejected: _____

Doc. ID: XXXX

Not for Filing